
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, June 1, 2016 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 1, 2016   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be 
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify 
yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future 
response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to 
the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  The 
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond 
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting. 
 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

• NCS Bright Spots 
• Thank You and Good Luck Elizabeth Friend  
• May 20, 2016 - ½ Conference Day Report 
• 7th Grade Project Based Learning (PBL) Expo 
• Capital Improvement Discussion   

IX. Board Reports       
• Policy Committee • Facilities Committee 

X. Minutes               (Board Action) 
• Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016 
• Annual Meeting of May 17, 2016 
• Regular Meeting of May 17, 2016

XI. Inter-Municipal Agreements        
• Village of Naples Municipal Cooperation Agreement   (Board Action) 
• Village of Naples Summer Recreation Program    (Board Action) 
 

XII. Business          (Board Action) 
• Memorandum of Understanding: SUNY Alfred State College 

XIII. Personnel         (Board Action) 
• Retirement Resignation 
• Resignations 
• 2016-2017 Coaches 

XIV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action) 
• Volunteers 
• Substitute Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver effective May 31, 2016 
• Substitutes 

- Teacher 
- Teacher Aides 
- Typist 

XV. Adjournment          (Board Action) 
 
 



Regular Meeting                      June 1, 2016 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, June 1, 2016 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Robert Hotchkiss    
   Joseph Callaghan  Gail Musnicki  
   Carter Chapman  Maura Sullivan 
   Brent Gerstner   Margo Ulmer  
   Jacob Hall   Elizabeth Friend  
 
Members Absent: 
 
Also Present: Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina Saucke, Ralph Undercoffler,  
and Karen Mead. 
 
A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Margo Ulmer. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
June 1, 2016 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons and collective 
negotiations with the Confidential and Managerial Employees. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Time out of Executive Session: ________ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting: 

Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016 
Annual Meeting of May 17, 2016 
Regular Meeting of May 17, 2016 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 



Regular Meeting                      June 1, 2016 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that authorization is given for the Municipal Cooperation Agreement between Naples 
Central School and the Village of Naples, effective July 1, 2016 and ending on June 30, 2017, 
and authorization is given for Matthew T. Frahm, Superintendent to sign the Municipal 
Cooperation Agreement. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education approves 
the negotiated Inter-municipal Agreement between the Board of Education of the Naples Central 
School District and the Village of Naples in regards to use of the School District’s pool for 
family and summer swimming programs, commencing May 24, 2016 and terminating on June 
30, 2017. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Business/Financial resolutions as 
presented: 

 

•  Resolved, that authorization is given for a Memorandum of Understanding between Naples 
Central School District and Alfred State College State University of New York to offer Math 
1033: College Algebra at Naples Central School for the Fall 2013 semester, effective for the 
period from September 8, 2016 through January 27, 2017.    

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented. 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Retirement Resignation of Ellen 
Aymerich, Teacher, with regret, effective July 1, 2016. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Nicholas Fargnoli, Teacher, 
with regret, effective July 1, 2016. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Emmalouise St. Amand, 
Teacher, with regret, effective July 1, 2016. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2016-2017 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

Golf: Varsity: Aaron O'Rourke  
Soccer: Boys JV: Jon Betrus   
Soccer: Boys Varsity: Ryan Betrus   

Soccer: Boys Modified: Adam Robison 
Soccer: Girls Modified: Melissa Steenburgh   
Soccer: Girls JV: Robert Birdsall   



Regular Meeting                      June 1, 2016 
 
Soccer: Girls Varsity: Frank Gleichauf   
Tennis: Girls Modified: Cindy Myers   
Tennis: Girls Varsity: William Moesch  
Basketball: Boys Modified: Micah Moore  
Basketball: Boys JV: Jeffrey Liebentritt 
Basketball: Boys Varsity: Michael Salter 
Basketball: Girls JV: Alyson Powers 
Basketball: Girls Varsity: Adam Robison   
Bowling: Boys & Girls Varsity: Paul Frazer   
Skiing: Varsity: Robert Birdsall   

Swimming: Boys Modified: Alinda Gangi   
Swimming: Boys Varsity: Courtney Gursslin   
Baseball: Modified: Brian Battle 
Baseball: JV: Adam Robison 
Baseball: Varsity: Howie Fleischman   
Softball: Modified: Michelle Walpole 
Softball: JV: Alyson Powers 
Softball: Varsity: Robert Birdsall   
Tennis: Boys Modified: Frank Gleichauf   
Tennis: Boys Varsity: Jon Betrus  

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Volunteers: 
Name   Position Address 
Jennifer Warren  Volunteer 8 Cornell Street, Roslindale, MA 02131 
Gwenn Stockdale-Fellows Volunteer 8066 County Road 33, Naples, NY 14512  
Sean Sullivan  Volunteer 171 North Main Street, Naples, NY 14512 
Kory Bay   Volunteer 8842 Strong Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approve Everett R. Clark, 308 3rd Avenue, 
Wayland, NY 14572, to the position of Substitute Automotive Mechanic/Bus Driver effective 
May 25, 2016 at the rate of $15.00/hour. 
 

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following list of Substitutes 
Appointments: 
 

Name    Position Address 
Jordan Shearing   Teacher 42 Vine Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Shana Fuller   Teacher Aide  7507 Feather Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Shana Fuller   Typist  7507 Feather Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Henry Liebentritt   Teacher Aide  5862 Route 64, Canandaigua, NY 14424  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 1, 2016 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain:  



BOARD MEETING: Regular
DATE: Wednesday, May 4, 2016
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Naples High School Cafeteria

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of Mav 4.2016 (Board Action)
IV. Pledge of Allegiance

v. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel
comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us. The Board President will be
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak. We would ask that you come forward and please identify
yourself before presenting your thoughts.
Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future

response or action. {Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.)
As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to

the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately. Thank you for this consideration.

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent. The
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting.

VI. Points of Interest

VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates
NCS Bright Spots
Staff Appreciation Week
Naples Central School Spring Events
Smart Schools Bond Investment Plan Presentation

VIII. Board Reports

Facilities Committee

IX. Minutes (Board Action)
Regular Meeting of April 20,2016
Special Meeting of April 27, 2016

X. Inter-Municipal Agreement

Community Park Facility Use Agreement (Board Action)

XI. Business (Board Action)
Biology/Hiking Club Trip
Tax Corrections

Memorandum of Understanding: Student Teacher Agreement - Keuka College
Treasurer's Report
Discards

XII. Personnel (Board Action)
Retirement Resignation
Appointment

-  Temporary Part-Time Laborer
Maternity Leave
Unpaid Leave Request

XIII. Consent Agenda Items (Board Action)
Committee on Special Education Recommendations
Volunteers

Substitute(s)
-  Teachers

XIV. Executive Session (Board Action)
XV. Adioumment (Board Action)











BUDGET AND BOARD MEMBER VOTE May 17,2016

Vote on the 2016-2017 Proposed School Budget; Three (3) Board of Education Trustees; Two
(2) Public Library Trustees; Bus Purchase; and Capital Reserve Fund.

Minutes of the annual meeting of qualified voters of the Naples Central School District of the
Town of Naples, et al, Ontario Coimty, New York.

Balloting on the 2016-2017 Proposed School Budget; Three (3) Board of Education Trustees;
Two (2) Public Library Trustees, Bus Purchase; and Capital Reserve Fund was held in the
Naples High School Library from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. Eastern Daylight Savings Time on
Tuesday, May 17,2016.

Chairperson Pamela Jo Claes declared the polls open at 7:00 a.m.

The following people previously appointed by the Board of Education acted as Tellers
and Poll Clerks:

Chairman: Pamela Jo Claes

Assistant Election Inspector: Michele Barkley
Assistant Election Inspector: Kathy Grayson

Election Inspectors and Substitute Election Inspectors:

Candy Chapman, Jane Centner, Virginia Halstead,
Mary Mueller and Caroline Schultz.

Balloting was conducted on the following:

PROPOSITION NO. 1

2016-2017 Proposed Budget:

Shall the following resolution be adopted, to wit:

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the Naples Central School be authorized to
expend the sum set forth in the total amount of $19,569,425 and to levy the necessary tax
therefore.

NAPLES BOARD OF EDUCATION CANDIDATES

Vote for Three (3)

Brent Gerstner

Carter Chapman

Margo Ulmer

NAPLES PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Vote for Two (2)

Adam Corcoran

Colleen Betrus









BOARD MEETING: Regular
DATE: Tuesday, May 17, 2016
TIME: 6:15 p.m.
PLACE: Naples High School Cafeteria

I. Meeting Called to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of May 17.2016 (Board Action)
IV. Executive Session (Board Action)
V. Pledge of Allegiance

VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel
comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us. The Board President will be
happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak. We would ask that you come forward and please identify
yourself before presenting your thoughts.
Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for future

response or action. {Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.)
As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be brought to

the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately. Thank you for this consideration.

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent. The
Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every effort to respond
to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the next scheduled meeting.

VII. Points of Interest

VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates

• NCS Bright Spots
• Capital Improvement Presentation (SEI Design)
• Learning Walks
• Update on High School Principal Search

IX. Administrative Reports

• Elementary Principal • Secondary Principal
• Director of Pupil Personnel • Student Representative

X. Minutes (Board Action)
•May 4,2016

XI. Approval of Vote Results (Board Action)
XII. Bus Purchase - Bond Resolution (Board Action)
XIII. Contractual Agreement (Board Action)
XIV. Business (Board Action)

• Adopt Naples Central School Preliminary Smart Schools Investment Plan
• Modify 2015-2016 School Calendar
• Approve National Center for Education Research & Technology Contract
• Letters of Continuance

XV. Personnel (Board Action)
• Retirement Resignation
• Tenure Appointments
• Unpaid Leave Request

XVI. Consent Agenda Items (Board Action)
• Committee on Special Education Recommendations
• Volimteers

• Substitute(s)
-  Tutor: Effective April 20,2016
-  Teachers

XVII. Adioumment (Board Action)













































SUNY College of Technology Center for Community
Education and Training

10 Upper College Drive 587-4015
Alfred, New York 14802 ^qqj^ 587-3295

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

ALFRED STATE COLLEGE

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

AND

NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL

This is a memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter referred to as an "MOU") by and
between Alfred State College (hereinafter referred to "ASC") and the Naples Central
School District (hereinafter referred to as the "District")-

WHEREAS, each semester, certain high school students in the District wish to avail
themselves of college courses offered by ASC; and

WHEREAS, ASC wishes to fulfill this request;

NOW, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. In the college semester, fall 2016;

2. The following course will be offered:
MATH 1033 College Algebra 3 credit hours Biggs

•  The courses will be taught at the District between the dates of
September 12, 2016 - January 20, 2017.

3. The District will pay ASC Student Accounts program fees of:
a. $50.00 per credit hour per student
b. $ 10.00 non-refundable transcript fee per student, per semester
c. the full amount invoiced being due October 21, 2016




	01 - Regular Meeting of June 1, 2016 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of June 1, 2016 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	03 - Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 4, 2016
	04 - Minutes of the Budget & Board Member Vote - May 17, 2016
	05 - Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 17, 2016
	06 - Village of Naples Municipal Cooperation Agreement 2016-2017
	07 - Village of Naples Summer Recreation Program Agreement
	08 - Village of Naples Summer Recreation Program - Facility Use Form
	09 - Memorandum of Understanding - SUNY Alfred - Math 1033

